



79 Wellington St. W., 30th Floor
Box 270, TD South Tower
Toronto, Ontario M5K 1N2
P. 416.865.0040 | F. 416.865.7380

www.torys.com

Jonathan Myers
jmyers@torys.com
P. 416.865.7532

RESS & EMAIL

July 24, 2026

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ritchie Murray, Acting Registrar

Dear Mr. Murray:

Re: EB-2026-0178 - Notice of Motion by Impala Canada Ltd. ("Impala") to Review and Vary the OEB's Decision and Order in EB-2025-0286 re Expropriation – Submission Extension Request

We are legal counsel to North Star Forestry Ltd. ("North Star"), intervenor in the above-referenced proceeding.

As noted in our letter of July 20, 2026, North Star and its legal counsel were inadvertently omitted from the distribution list when Procedural Order No. 1 was issued July 13, 2026. Consequently, we first became aware July 20, 2026 that North Star's submissions were due July 27, 2026. As we were not able to preserve time in our schedules to prepare the submissions, we anticipate that we will require a short extension to July 29, 2026 for filing North Star's submissions. North Star would not object to a corresponding extension for Impala's reply submissions to August 6, 2026.

Yours truly,

A blue ink signature of Jonathan Myers, written in a cursive style.

Jonathan Myers

cc: Muhammad Yunus, OEB Case Manager
Michael Millar, OEB Counsel
Tim Hill, Impala Canada (Applicant)
Raivo Uukkivi, Applicant's Counsel
Chris Hunter, Torys LLP